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DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
NATIONAL TRAN;FQRTAT;QN SAFETY BoARD
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20581

NOV 14 1367

INREPLY .
reFeER 7o w1 -A5-36

Honorable ¥William 7. HcKee
Administrator

Federal sviation administration
Department of Transportation
HWaghington, D. C, 20590

Dear General tolee:

The Board's investlgation of a fatal accident involving a Brantly
model 305 helicopter, N2219U, at Chamblee, Georgia, May 29, 1967,
discloged a fatigue fallure in a main rotor blade torsion strap assembly
which caused an inflight separation of one of the three main rotor
blades. The Fil subsequently issued AD 67-19-1, by airmail, on June %,
1967, which required replacement of all torsion strap assemblies that
have more than 400 hours in service prior to further flight. It was
further noted during this investigation that the six main rotor clevis
bearings, F/il 02518, had incurred severe brinelling and that partial
fractures of the rollers existed in all the clevls bearingas although
lubrication was present. Irantly subsequently issued Service Letbter
Mo. 305-67=3 on Septermber 7, 1967, which covers rotation and lubrication
of these bearings every 80 hours of operation.

The Boayd is currently investigating another fatal accident
involving a Brantly 305, 22080, which cccurred on ilovember 3, 1967,
at Tagwell, Indlana. This also was the result of an inflight main
rotor blade separaticn resulting from a fatigue failure in the torsion
strap assembly with attendant badly brinelled main rotor clevis bearingse.
The aireraft (S/i 1010) had a toial tise of 2L2 hours since new., Log-
book information indicates a total of 172 hours on the main rotor clevis
bearings with no indieation, at this time, that brantly Service letter
No. 305-67«3 was accomplished.

As a result of these two accldents the Board recouwmends that
AD 67-19~1 be amended to require removal of the torsion strap assemblies
at a selected time in service based on the indicated fallure life in
the most recent accident of 242 hours and that Brantly Service Letter
305=67=3 be made mandatory at some interval considerably less than the
presently specified 80 hours until service expsrience indlcates a
proven interval extension.



donorable illiam 7. fickee {2)

iy invesbipgators have discussed bhls sction with coznizant ds
parsonnel froa the Uentrel segicn =nd also personunel representing the
manufacburer. ur aglnesring divisicon personnel are avallable Lo
orovide you with any further information or assistance as desired and
will notify your Flight standards Jervice when the failled parts are
received in our metallurgical laboratory for thelr inspection.

sincerely yours,

Jogaun J. Uluonnell, Jr.
vhaleman




